On Oct. 13th, 1855 Wm. Wall of Warren Co. deeded to T.J. Hardaway, Amos Johnson, Heze Hunt, Walter Lewis, B. D. Rowe, R. D. Mayer and Alphe Fuller a certain tract of land to be used for a house of worship known as Macedonia Methodist Church. The charter members are unknown to the writer but from information gathered from here and there the congregation increased from time to time under guidance of Rev. Arnold Osborne, Felix Brown & other consecrated ministers.

By 1888 the building was insufficient for the growing congregation, therefore a new building was planned and erected under the leadership of C.C. Rowe. The membership consisted of such families as Buckworths, Hill, Drey, Edwards, Reese's, Wallers, Youngs & others. Later leaders were Jim Talkington, U.A. Roark, Linnie Morgan, Odum Clarke, our own Foster Young, Cliff Burtz, Parker Watkins & others.

In 1956 we decided to remodel
and add Church School rooms under the leadership of Harry Lee Wood, pastor, and R. N. Newby, Sr., W. W. Byington, our present pastor, is loved and respected by all members of the church.